
  

Look for this sign 

Throughout Yorkshire 

_ DARLEY’S ALES 
can be obtained... 

When in GOOLE 
| 
| 
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SYMBOL OF 

GOOD ALE 

visit THE NORTH 

EASTERN HOTEL 
by the station 

modernised, beautiful dining 

room where dances can 

held. Comfortable bedrooms 
with bh. & C, water, attractive 

lounge and Smoke room, large 
garage. 

Completely 

be 

Near the docks are : 

THE CAPE OF GOOD HOPE 

and 

THE MARINERS ARMS 

W. M. DARLEY LTD. 
THE BREWERY 

Tel. Thorne 2331/2 
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Fisons Fertilizers Limited, 

HARVEST HOUSE, GOOLE, part of the large organisation of 

fertilizer manufacturers whose head office is at Felixstowe, 

have extensive premises on the river Don at Goole, where 

they manufacture Compound Fertilizers, Sulphuric Acid 

and Superphosphate. The installation consists of modern 

chemical plant with extensive storage buildings sufficient 

to supply a wide area in the North of England and 

Scotland with concentrated compound fertilizers in 

granulated form. 

Raw materials are imported from abroad through 

Fisons’ wharf and Goole docks and the manufactured 

products are distributed in the main by road and water. 

The firm also has a subsidiary store on the river 

Trent at Keadby, Scunthorpe, from which the North 

Lincolnshire area is supplied. 

  

ASSOCIATED HUMBER LINES LIMITED 
(GOOLE STEAM SHIPPING) 

REGULAR LINER SERVICES 

Bradfordgal©eds 
Manchester® ir oA 

Stoke=on-Trents= 

"Goole 
"Sheffield 

=Nottingham 
Wolverhampton aBLeicester 

Birmingham®™ "Coventry     
   

"Bremen 

Rotterdam 
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JOINS BRITAIN TO THE CONTINENT 

From GOOLE 

ANTWERP AND GHENT ... <= TUESDAY and FRIDAY 
HAMBURG ose eee one eee +. TUESDAY 
DUNKIRK ees = ame ++» alternate TUESDAYS 

ELLERMAN’S WILSON LINE LIMITED 

COPENHAGEN Per) ove Soe we me FRIDAY 

From HULL 
ANTWERP AND GHENT ... ee se WEDNESDAY 

Unit Load Service for TUESDAYS and 
ROTTERDAM { Containers and Flats FRIDAYS 

PASSENGERS AND GENERAL CARGO 
ROTTERDAM 

January - March and November - December TUESDAY and FRIDAY 
April- October TUESDAY, WEDNESDAY and FRIDAY 

BREMEN AND HAMBURG :-» WEDNESDAY and FRIDAY 
(in conjunction with ARGO LINE) 

For rates of Freight and Passenger Information apply to Port Agents 

GOOLE: ASSOCIATED HUMBER LINES LIMITED 
(GOOLE STEAM SHIPPING) 

Telephone : 1103 Telex : 56203 

Port Agents For GOOLE/COPENHAGEN SERVICE 

HULL: ELLERMAN’S WILSON LINE LIMITED         Telephone : 26081 Telex : 52277-8 

or BREMEN JOHN GOOD & SONS LIMITED 
HAMBURG Service Telephone : 25781 Telex : 5227] 

az 
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STATION GARAGE 
(SNAITH) LTD. 

  

AUSTIN AGENTS 

Near GOOLE 

Telephone: Snaith 257 

SNAITH 

  

    

  
Telephone: 431 

G. S. TUNE 
Proprietor: W. Hawksworth 

Electrical, Radio and Television Dealer 

Electrical Contractor 

HOOVER - HOTPOINT PARNALL - SERVICE 

ELECTROLUX KENWOOD 

NATIONAL INSPECTION COUNCIL APPROVED CONTRACTOR 

Authorised Hoover Service Agents 

Television Sales and Service 

ESTIMATES FREE 

77/79 PASTURE ROAD - GOOLE 

Telephone: 431 

  

      

T. WARD & CO. 
(Goole) LTD. 

SHIPBROKERS, SHIPPING AND 

FORWARDING AGENTS, STEVEDORES 

GENERAL CARGO LINER SERVICES TO:- 

HARLINGEN EVERY WEDNESDAY & FRIDAY 

ROTTERDAM EVERY FRIDAY 

STANHOPE STREET, GOOLE 
Telephone: 1100-1-2 Telegrams: REPLICA, TELEX, GOOLE 

Telex: 56158     

      

  
    

DO YOU KNOW? 

That if selected from our huge stock 
you may have your broadloom carpet 
expertly fitted the Same Day — no 
waiting. 

  

Take advantage of this, the only 
24 HOUR SERVICE 

ESTIMATES, PLANNING, 
FITTING FREE. 

R. Fleming & Son (Goole) Ltd. 
88-90 BOOTHFERRY ROAD * GOOLE 

Telephone : GOOLE 44) 

THE SPECIALISTS IN CARPETS         
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Goole Shipbuilding & Repairing Co. Ltd. 
GOOLE 

  

  

Photograph by courtesy Skyphotos Limited 

One of vessels built for Klondyde Shipping Co. Ltd. 

REPAIRS, QUICK DISPATCH, AND LOW QUOTATIONS GIVEN 

BUILDERS OF VESSELS UP TO 5,000 TONS 

COASTING STEAMERS A SPECIALITY 

WE HAVE CONSTRUCTED OVER 590 VESSELS SINCE 1902 

Telephone : GOOLE 462 Telegrams : “SHIPYARD GOOLE” 

Associated with the Goole Shipbuilding and Repairing Co. Ltd. 

are 

CLELANDS 
WALLSEND, Northumberland 

Telephone : WALLSEND 63351 Telegrams : ‘‘CLELANDS, WALLSEND” 

and 

BROWN’S SHIPBUILDING & DRY DOCK CO. 
HULL 

This firm own their own dry dock and pontoon, and specialise in repairing 

Coasting Steamers, and Steel, Iron and Wood Barges. They also are prepared 

to quote low prices for carrying out repairs in Public Docks. 

Telephone : HULL 29672 Telegrams : “SHIPYARD HULL” 
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GOOLE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETY 
LIMITED 

| GENERAL OFFICE 

_RED LION STREET, GOOLE 

THE FOLLOWING DEPARTMENTS ARE AT YOUR 

SERVICE 

CUT PRICE GROCERY SHOPS AND 

| MOBILES - BUTCHERING SHOPS AND 

| MOBILES - DRAPERY AND FASHIONS 

| FIRST CLASS TAILORING - FOOTWEAR, 

| FURNISHING, CARPETS AND HARD- 

WARE - DRUG AND TOYS - JOINERY 

AND UPHOLSTERY - PAINTING AND 

DECORATING - FUNERAL FURNISH- 

ING - CATERING HIRE CARS 

TRAVEL AND DAIRY 

1000s KNOW THAT IT PAYS TO COME 

GOOLE CO-OPERATIVE SHOPPING 

ee   
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FOR ALL 

AGENCY FORWARDING and CHARTERING 

consult the experts .. . 

ATKINSON & PRICKETT 
LIMITED 

10 EAST PARADE, GOOLE 

Aiso at HULL, GRIMSBY and IMMINGHAM 

Telephones : Telex: 
Goole 256 & 257 Hull 52258, 52259 

( Atprickett ) 

Telegrams: 

Clearance, all Ports       
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requirements 

in GOOLE | FOREWORD 
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The purpose of this Handbook is to introduce the town and Port 

of Goole to the public, whether they come for business, or pleasure, 

or with a view to settling down here. In the following pages we 

seek to give information about all aspects of our community, its 

industries and the Docks, its history and development, what it is 
like as a place to live in, and its potentialities.   

We are exceptional in two ways, because though 50 miles 
SSS SS = SESE SSS SE : 5 
=== == pz ESESSS= Jrom the sea, ocean-going vessels come every day to the docks, 
REESESS REE SSS SSEESSSE= and because we are 20 miles away from any other community 

LTD. of comparative size. 

AUSTIN DISTRIBUTORS If you would like any further information, write to the Town 

Clerk at the Municipal Offices, Goole. 
RILEY and PRINCESS DEALERS ae ee Een news 

Boothferry Road 

GOOLE 
Telephone 992 Telephone 992     
 



Phone : 
766/7; 1296 

HUMBER FORWARDING LTD 
12a EAST PARADE 

GOOLE   Telex 56206 

AND 

INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT 

FORWARDING AGENTS 

IN ASSOCIATION WITH 
THROUGH AND GROUPAGE TRAIN FERRY SERVICES 

INTERNATIONAL EXPRESS CO. LTD 
LONDON 

GROUPAGE AND THROUGH ROAD SERVICES 
IN ASSOCIATION WITH 

LF.A. LTD. 
LONDON, BIRMINGHAM, LIVERPOOL, MANCHESTER 

AND LONDON AND MANCHESTER AIRPORTS 

WAREHOUSING; LIGHTERAGE; DISTRIBUTION 

OFFICES AT 

BIRMINGHAM 

Telephone CENtral 0047/8 

LIONEL STREET 

A Telex 338336 

BRADFORD : PRESS HOUSE, HALLFIELD ROAD 

Telephone : 22077/8; 25606 

HULL 

Telephone   | 

Telex 51327 

11/15 ROBINSON ROW 

36711/2; 36458 

| 

Telex 52114. 

LEEDS : NORTH WEST ROAD, LEEDS 6 

Telephone Leeds 33771 

Ke 
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EDINBURGH 
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A CENTURY OF CHANGE 
Above: A reproduction of an engraving published in Allen's “History of 

Yorkshire 1831"’. 

Below: A present-day view of the docks—steel tubes for export. 

Norman Burnitt 
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There is a proverb which says that “straws show the way of the wind”. Likewise, 
statistics, obscure to the average person, may indicate the way of those “winds of change” 
so often invoked nowadays—and statistics, to be precise the Census of Distribution, 
1961, showed Goole as one of only three towns in Yorkshire, outside the conurbation, 
having “growth characteristics”. But now the winds have grown stronger; much is 
being said about future development on Humberside, and the 1966 discoveries of 
natural gas in the North Sea are bound to accelerate any developments contemplated. 

Goole, at the apex of the Mersey—Humber axis, with the revival of interest in its 
inland waterways, its rail links with Doncaster, Castleford and the industrial Calder 
Valley, and its already useful road connections augmented by the extension of M62 
which will cross the Ouse just north of the town, at Hook, will be in an excellent 
position to benefit from these developments. “Advance’’, says the town motto: and 
Goole stands ready to do so. 

The appearance of the town (due to its being planned) is already very up to date. 
Nevertheless central redevelopment is gradually taking place and it is intended that 
eventually most of the public buildings shall be west of the railway in Boothferry Road. 

At present they are in the older part of the town between the docks and the railway— 
the council offices, in Stanhope Street, sharing a building with various port interests 
and shipping lines, the market hall, the head post office, the police and fire stations, 
all being within a small compass, and the parish church and the public library only a 
few steps distant. At the eastern end of Boothferry Road, at the junction of several 
thoroughfares, is a clock tower, erected in 1926 to mark the centenary of the town 
and port’s founding by the Aire and Calder Navigation. 

The phrase “the older part of the town” is only a comparative, for none of it is “old” 
as understood in Europe. Probably the Lowther Hotel in Aire Street, which is 
Georgian, is its oldest building. There are a few early 19th century houses, mostly erected 
by the Harbour Company. Even the parish church is of the mid-19th century. It isa 
graceful and impressive building, with a tall, slender broach spire; it contains interesting 
plaques and other memorials to Goole men (and incidentally, ships) who perished at 
sea. 

Itis perhaps most logical to describe the buildings connected with municipal services 
as part of the information on these services, of which, from the new resident’s viewpoint, 
housing is certainly the most important. In this field of activity Goole has done very 
well. Since 1946, the Council has provided some 1,267 houses, flats and bungalows, 
the main post-war development being in Old Goole and the Western Road Housing 
Estate. There are a total of 2,200 Council dwellings in the town. These estates are 
attractively laid out with gardens and tree lined roads and grass verges. At Western 
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Boothferry Road 

The Grammar School in Boothferry Road 

oo
 

C. G. Coggrave 

C. G. Coggrave 

  

Road and at Clifton Gardens there are bungalows for the elderly. An unusual project 
is in the town centre, off Burlington Crescent—where 120 four-storey flats stand around 
a green in Eastgate. Some of the outer estates extend into Goole Rural District. 

Developing the theme of the new resident and the local services, after housing his 
next concern will almost certainly be education, which is administered by the West 
Riding County Council. Both of the main senior schools are at the western end of 
Boothferry Road; the co-educational Grammar School, founded in 1909, extended in 
1929, 1962, and in 1965, stands in beautiful grounds facing the similar but more recent 
County Secondary School, the two presenting a distinctive and attractive entrance to 
the town. The Grammar School which has an excellent scholastic record, accommodates 
nearly 800 pupils, and the County Secondary School about 1,000. Future plans 
envisage the opening of a new and larger County Secondary School at the junction of 
Airmyn Road and Western Road, which will enable the present school—now too small 
—to be used as a primary school to replace that in Boothferry Road. The other pri- 
mary schools are the large one in Kingsway opened in 1952, and older buildings in 
Alexandra Street, Old Goole, Pasture Road and that attached to St. Thomas’ Roman 
Catholic Church, also at Old Goole. Further education in Goole is through the 
Vermuyden Institute, centred at the County Secondary School, which is associated with 
the technical colleges at Hull and Doncaster; the part-time day courses are varied 
but obviously include port working and shipping subjects as well as other vocational 
and also recreational courses. 

Most of the health services are also administered by the West Riding County 
Council; but it should be acknowledged that many of them originated with the succes- 
sive Goole authorities. An isolation hospital was opened in 1910 and a maternity home 
in 1926, and these, together with the Bartholomew Voluntary Hospital (1912) and St. 
John’s County Hospital, are now administered by the Pontefract, Castleford and Goole 
Hospital Management Committee. The Urban District Council opened a child welfare 
centre in 1915 in Victoria Street, and the Borough Council improved this service by 
building a commodious and well-equipped maternity and child welfare centre which 
opened in 1938. Today the County Council provides a full range of clinics as well as 
the school health service and the ambulance service, which is operated from a depot 
in Dunhill Road. 

In October 1966, the first County Council old people’s home was opened. The home 
is in Airmyn Road and revives the name Boothferry House, the original dwelling having 
been demolished in 1952. 

The protective services—fire and police—are also administered by the County 
Council and, as already mentioned, their premises are central. The addresses of the 
gas, electricity and water boards will be found in the “A.B.C. of Information”, p. 47, 
as also details of transport by road and rail, various Crown offices, etc. 

Assured of the essentials of civilised life, the new resident may next consider shopping 
and day-to-day business amenities. Boothferry Road is the main shopping thorough- 
fare and now that the level crossing has its new continental barrier the traffic flow is 
much improved. It is a broad, tree-lined road with wide pavements, and most of the 
well-known stores are represented as well as long established private shops specialising 
in personal service. There is certainly no need to travel to larger towns for ordinary 
family shopping, banking, insurance or services such as laundering, cleaning, hair- 
dressing, etc. Among Goole’s most popular shopping features is the Council’s market 

hall in the town centre, accommodating 74 stalls inside and 30 outside, and thronged on 
market days—Wednesdays and Saturdays. 

Something should now be said of the town’s recreational facilities. Of those provided 
by the Council, the Public Library was the earliest, being opened in 1905; but the service 
provided is none-the-less up to date. The building is in Carlisle Street and includes a 
junior library for children from 7 to 14. All departments are open at 9.30 a.m. on 
weekdays and remain open well into the evening except Saturdays. There is a branch 
library at Old Goole, open on Tuesday evenings. 
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Above: Goole Industrial Estate Norman Burnitt Above: Merchant Navy House C. G. Coggrave 

Below: West Park, Goole Norman Burnitt Below: The parish church with dock shedding behind C. G. Coggrave 
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Above: One of the Council's housing estates Norman Burnitt Only a year after the opening of the library, the public baths were opened; but 
Below: Four-storey flats at Eastgate the present building, in Pasture Road, dates from 1936. The swimming pool measures 

100 feet by 30 feet with a depth from 3 to 7 feet, and is open from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. in 
summer. In the winter months the main hall containing the pool is converted into a 
public hall with a floor space of 114 feet by 46 feet, complete with a stage, refreshment 
room and balcony. About 600 people can be accommodated for dances and social 
functions, for which the hall is extensively used. There are slipper and remedial baths, 
and a laundry. 

Outdoor recreation is well provided for in Goole, whether active participation in 
sports, watching them, or simply strolling and resting in pleasant surroundings. 

Riverside Gardens, provided with bowling greens, tennis courts, pavilion and 
bandstand, were laid out on a three-acre site between Hook Road and the River Ouse 
in 1914-15, and linked up with Lock Hill Coronation Gardens on the adjoining stretch 
of the river bank which the Corporation, with the aid of public subscriptions, laid out 
as gardens in commemoration of the Coronation of Queen Elizabeth II. 

Between the Grammar School and Bartholomew Avenue are the Memorial Gardens 
with bowling greens and Cenotaph, which forms the town’s memorial to the dead of 
1914-18 and 1939-45 wars. The gardens were opened in 1922 following a public 
subscription and the gift of the site by the Aire and Calder Navigation. 

West Park (where the late Duke of Kent as H.R.H. Prince George planted an oak 
tree when he visited Goole to present the Charter of Incorporation in 1933) came into 
being in 1923, and is Goole’s largest park with an area of 32 acres, including bowling 
greens; tennis courts; cricket, football and hockey pitches; model yachting pool and 
children’s playground; bandstand, shelters and pavilion. Old Goole was provided with 
a park in 1923 when South Park off Swinefleet Road, was opened, with most of the 
above facilities. 

The Victoria Pleasure Grounds, a fine sport arena, were acquired in 1933, and are 
used for the home matches of Goole Town A.F.C. in the Midland League. Rugby 
is played with enthusiasm, the R.U.F.C. ground being in Murham Avenue. These 
grounds are also used for cricket and there is a recently laid cinder track. 

This is a practical review of Goole in 1967, its industries being separately described, 
for the information, primarily, of the new resident. But such a review cannot adequately 
describe the corporate life of the town, much less that elusive but all-important factor 
called ‘“‘community spirit”. The newcomer will find a steady community spirit in Goole, 
in its trading and social activities, its churches, schools and other institutions. It is this 
spirit which has seen the town through difficult days, and now enables it to contemplate 
with calm and confidence the hopeful, but doubtless perplexing future. 
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A view of Goole, showing Bridge Street and the Docks, the parish church 

(centre), East Gate (above the spire) and other prominent features of the 

town centre Aerofilms Ltd. 
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llSTORY 
OF GOOLE 

The history of Goole, both as town and port, virtually began in 1820 when the Aire and 
Calder Navigation obtained an Act of Parliament to construct a canal from Knottingley 
to*Goole and to make two docks at the latter place with locks to give access to the tidal 
Ouse. But before dealing with the planned town and busy port that was to arise as a 
result of this Act, a short recapitulation of earlier times may fill in the background of 
the 19th century picture—crowded as many 19th century pictures are. 

Archaeological evidence suggests that the site of Goole was occupied during the 
Neolithic and Bronze Ages; and centuries later it was certainly visited by the Vikings, 
as the coat-of-arms suggests. But the district was marshland, without effective drainage, 
always liable to flooding, and not thickly populated even by medieval standards. Much 
of the land belonged to Selby Abbey and other religious houses. Some local land- 
owners tried to reclaim the marshes and cultivate them, but others let out their marsh- 
land to tenants who were sometimes in trouble for “not mending the banks” of the 
troublesome river—later to be the new town’s greatest asset. 

During the 17th century the “Dutch River” was cut from New Bridge to Goole by 
the famous engineer Cornelius Vermuyden, as part of a scheme to drain the royal forest 
of Hatfield Chase, which lay south of the Ouse. In 1698 the Aire and Calder Navigation 
was set up by 18 Yorkshire gentlemen to improve, with Government approval, the 
waterways to the Ouse to facilitate the export of Yorkshire coal and woollens to the 
south by sea. But even so, over a century was to elapse before the neighbourhood was 
to be transformed by these enterprises. 

At the beginning of the vital period, the old village of Goole was scattered along the 
banks of the Ouse. Goole Hall was the home of the Empsons, and Grove House (built 
about 1780 and demolished in 1920) that of the Listers. There was but one road wide 
enough for wagons—from Murham Lane Staith to Old Goole Bridge. 

However, the Act of 1820 was to change all this. The roads in the village and 
neighbourhood were stoned in 1822, obviously in preparation for the carriage of 
materials to build the docks. In Whit week of that year, the contract for the cutting of 
the docks was signed at Booth Ferry Inn. The first street was laid out in 1823. The 
canal, ship dock, barge and harbour basin to Knottingley was opened in 1826; and 
in 1827 Goole (the population by now being about 500) was constituted a port for 

foreign trade. On 6th April, 1828, the brig Stapler, 164 tons, sailed for Hamburg 
“in the presence of a vast concourse of people, assembled from various parts to watch 
the event”, to quote a contemporary account. 

On the same day, the market at Goole was opened in a recently laid-out and 
spacious market place. Goole, indeed, was carefully planned, unlike most towns of 
the period; there were no huddled houses, but a regular grid of wide streets with good 
solid buildings. 
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To the discerning customer — QUALITY IS IMPORTANT 
In all our departments, whether it be fine or Perfumes - Cosmetics - Hair Preparations by 
Drugs - Pharmaceuticals - Tablets Lentheric, Helena Rubinstein, Cyclax, Revlon, 

Dressings Norman Hartnell, Steiner, Coty, Yardley, Goya, 
Gala, Max Factor, etc. 

PHOTOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT 
~—a huge range of both Still and Cine up to and 

including the incomparable LEICA 

  

Developing and Printing in our own 

Processing Laboratories. 

TO US, TOO, 
QUALITY IS IMPORTANT 

C. G. COGGRAVE 
C. G. Goggrave, M.P.S.,A.R.P.S. D. Goggrave, M.P.S. 

Chemist, Photographic Dealer, Photofinisher 

86 BOOTHFERRY ROAD, GOOLE Telephone 282 

  

  

FOR EXPERT & CAREFUL HANDLING 

OF ALL CLASSES OF CARGO 

LOADING AND DISCHARGING 

CONSULT 

LIMB & CO. (STEVEDORES) 
53 AIRE STREET, GOOLE 

TELEPHONE 1356 

Head Office: EAGLE HOUSE, CLEVELAND STREET, HULL 
ALSO AT 

GRIMSBY and IMMINGHAM     
20 
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The history of town and port have been so intermingled that they cannot be treated 
separately. About 1830, a slip for shiprepairs was installed; in the same year, the Aire 
and Calder Navigation fitted up a temporary church. In 1835, the Navigation Company 
obtained another Act for improving the waterway and to construct additional docks 
(the Ouse lock being part of these works) to accommodate large steamships, then 
coming into use. During the next year, in the town—a notable sign at that time of 
settled and educated population—a subscription library was opened. The docks were 
extended by the building of Ouse Dock in 1838. 

During the 1840's, the parish church of St. John the Evangelist was completed and 
three Non-conformist places of worship came into being. Perhaps also a sign of progress 
in a way, a county court was established, in 1847! During the 1840's also, a railway was 
constructed to Snaith, Pontefract and Wakefield, which connected Goole with railways 
to Manchester and Liverpool, and the railway company (the Lancashire and Yorkshire 
Railway) was empowered to construct a jetty, coal-staiths and other equipment linking 
the railway with the harbour. 

The Navigation Company installed more roads, sewers and a gas supply in the town, 
and during the next two or three decades Goole grew steadily, taking part in the general 
prosperity and technical advances of the Victorian era—without acquiring over- 
crowded housing, huddled industries or any of the other “progressive” features of the 
time. In the 1860's it was linked by railway with Doncaster and Hull, also with Selby 
and the Isle of Axholme (Lincs.). In 1875 the town was constituted a Local Government 
District out of the civil parishes of Goole, Airmyn and Hook, and a local Board elected. 
An Urban District Council was formed in 1894. 

Parallel with this acknowledgment of the town’s standing, the port progressed so 
that in 1884 traffic tonnage handled each year exceeded the million mark. The local 
Board now accepted responsibility for the sewerage system (previously, as already 
mentioned, dealt with by the Aire and Calder Navigation); roads were made up and paved 
and street lighting extended beyond the Docks Estate. One of the last acts of the local 
Board had been to purchase the joint gas and water undertakings; in 1902 the Council 
completed the waterworks at Pollington (later extended and modernised); and, of course, 
it carried on the gas undertaking up to nationalisation. 

Other early projects in which the local Board and its successor were concerned 
were the market—the present one dates from 1896—the Public Library (a Carnegie 
foundation of 1905, built on a site provided by Ralph Creyke of Rawcliffe Hall), the 
first public baths in 1906, health services from 1910 onwards to 1948, the Riverside 
Gardens 1914-15, etc. The Council was one of the prime movers for a bridge over the 
River Ouse near Goole, which was completed in 1929 at Boothferry. 

In 1933 Goole was granted a charter of incorporation as a municipal borough, 
since when it has continued to progress. Today it stands, with the rest of Humberside, 
on the threshold of a new era. 

23



  

SMITH BROS. (GOOLE) LIMITED 
Telephone: GOOLE 185 

Shipwrights and Boatbuilders 

BRIDGE ST., EAST SIDE 

and 

TIMBER POND, GOOLE 

Builders of Lifeboats - Dinghies 
Motor Cruisers 

Private Dry Dock for Cruisers up 
  

to 46ft. long and 4ft. 6in. draft 
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BENNETT LINE 
  

Regular Sailings between GOOLE and 

BOULOGNE Sur Mer ... and vice versa 

Fastest and Cheapest Route from North and 

Midlands to France, Italy and Switzerland 

THE BENNETT STEAMSHIP COMPANY LTD. 
GOOLE, YORKS. 

Telephone: GOOLE 724, 725 and 726 

Boulogne Agents : 

SOCIETE DE CONSIGNATION MARITIME 

FRANCO-BRITANNIQUE 

40, Grande Rue (B.P. 304) 
Tel. Boulogne S/M 315404 Telex: 81604 

Telex: 56186 

London Agents : 

THE GENERAL STEAM NAV. CO. LTD. 

Three Quays, Tower Hill, London, E.C.3. 
Telephone MINcing Lane 3000 

Telegrams “Glyconic Telex”’ 

  

      

Thile PORT 
OF GOOLE 

An Introduction 

The port of Goole at the head of the Humber is England’s most inland port—it is 50 
miles from the North Sea—in a region of modern and growing industries and backed by 
the established industry and excellent communications of the West Riding of Yorkshire. 
It has direct canal communication with the industries of Lancashire and the great ports 
of the Mersey, as it is the terminus of the Aire and Calder Navigation, and also acts as 
an outlet for the East Midlands, via the Trent. 

This port is a unit of the British Transport Docks Board. It was specially con- 
structed, and its various alterations and modernisations have been undertaken with the 
original purpose in mind, to serve vessels engaged in the coastal and short sea trades. 
It is thus one of the most important East Coast ports for regular services to and from the 
Continent. Moreover, it has long enjoyed a reputation for quick turn-round and is 
particularly noted for its good labour relations and absence of strikes. Various develop- 
ments designed to facilitate the still speedier handling of cargo are in progress or 
authorised for the future, and these plans are evidence of the confidence felt in the port 
by both the Docks Board and the port operating companies; as is the expansion of 
liner services based on Goole docks. 

There is scope for industrial development within the docks estate and enquiries will 
be welcomed by the docks manager. 

Facilities of the Port 

The port can (1967) accommodate vessels of up to 2,400 tons capacity on a 
draught of 17 ft. 6 in. on spring tides. Counting Barge Dock and Branch Dock as one, 
there are eight commercial docks besides the harbour basin. The statistics are as 
follows: 

Dock Water Acreage 

West Dock 7 

South Dock 3$ 

Ouse Dock 5 

Barge and Branch Docks 5 

Railway Dock 43 

Stanhope Dock 3} 

Ship Dock 34 

Aldam Dock 24 
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Discharging bagged cargo direct to importer’s own transport 

Norman Burnitt. By courtesy of the Docks Manager, Goole 

Discharging bulk cargoes to road and rail 

Norman Burnitt. By courtesy of the Docks Manager, Goole 

    

  

These docks are maintained at a constant level to provide a depth of 20 feet at all 
sea-going beths; they are interconnected. There are three entrance locks, the largest being 
360 ft. long by 80 ft. wide. There are three dry docks for shipbuilding and repairs. 

The three miles of quays are well served by modern cargo handling appliances. There 
are 12 electric quay cranes of 7$ tons capacity, three heavy lift and coaling cranes 
up to 50 tons capacity, five mobile cranes of 10 tons capacity and, in the extensive 
transit sheds, 12 electric overhead cranes up to 5 tons capacity. A roll-on, roll-off 
service is now in being. 

As already mentioned there is overside discharge to inland waterways craft, and 
road and rail access alongside ship. The latter applies to all docks except South Dock 
and No. 1 Shed Barge Dock—in fact, altogether 25 miles of permanent way (including 
the flushed rail tracks on the quays) serve the berths and dock area. Full wagon loads 
of export traffic are worked to the docks in conjunction with and to meet the require- 
ments of the shipping companies. There are special arrangements for consignments 
of “smalls”, both imports and exports, especially from Bradford, Huddersfield, Leeds, 
London and Manchester; there is also a special ‘Export Express Service” which 
British Railways runs from many points in Yorkshire and the North-East, the major 
tawns of Lancashire and the East Midlands, and indeed from places as far afield as 
Norwich, Stoke-on-Trent, and Welwyn Garden City, besides London. 

Storage capacity in the docks is considerable and is being extended. Multi-storeyed 
warehouses, including bonded storage, are available and there are extensive open 
storage grounds. 

Coal and heavy cargoes 

Something must now be said about Goole as a coal port, although there was a great 
decline in coal exports during the 1940’s. Coal was formerly the principal trade handled 
by the port and consequently special facilities have grown up to deal with it; it is carried 
both by compartment boat from the connecting Navigation of British Waterways 
and overland by rail. There are two railway wagon coal hoists, and the three heavy 
cranes which are now used also for other heavy cargoes; also three compartment boat 
hoists. This compartment boat system, introduced many years ago by the Aire and 
Calder Navigation Company, is the only one of its type in the world. Coal is trans- 
ported down the canals to the port in steel compartments measuring approximately 
20 ft. in length, 15 ft. 6 in. in breadth, and 8 ft. in depth. The carrying capacity of a 
compartment is about 40 tons. After being loaded at the collieries the compartments 
are formed into trains of 19 and towed along the canal by specially designed tugs. On 
arrival at Goole, the coal is trans-shipped, often in a matter of hours and return trains 
of empty compartments are on the way back to the collieries. 

Tugs and compartments are regularly maintained by British Waterways at their 
engineering workshop in the canal area at Goole. The compartment hoists, operated 
by hydraulic power, can each deal with coal at an average rate of 300-400 tons per 
hour. The loaded compartments are towed on to the cradle of the hoist with the 
assistance of hyraulic capstans and are then lifted bodily and tipped sideways, the coal 
being transferred to the vessel by means of the hoist chute. 

During the season coal tar pitch, from the Yorkshire Tar Distillers plants at Stourton 
and Knottingley, is shipped through the port and considerable tonnages of coke are 
handled. 

Vessels leave the port to destinations along the east and south coasts and Channel 
Islands and foreign destinations with cargoes varying from a few hundred tons for 
the smaller ports and harbours to cargoes of up to 2,400 tons in modern vessels for 
larger consumers. Vessels carrying coke take a considerable deck cargo tonnage in 
addition to full holds. 
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HARGREAVES 
COAL & SHIPPING LTD. 

SHIPOWNERS SHIPBROKERS 

STEVEDORES 

9 EAST PARADE, GOOLE 
Telephone 1383-5 Telex 56151 

  

OUGHTRED & HARRISON LTD. 
SHIPBROKERS - STEVEDORES 

AGENTS FOR 

D.S.R. LINE 
HULL & GOOLE TO HAMBURG 

( AND VICE VERSA 

GOOLE 
9 EAST PARADE. 
PHONE 1383. 
TELEX 56151. 

BRADFORD HULL 
42 PICCADILLY. 108 BEVERLEY RD. 
PHONE 28046. PHONE 27301 (10 LINES). 

TELEX 52101. 
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First roll-on/roll-off cargo. M.V. ‘‘Bess’’ discharging combined harvesters, 

north side, Stanhope Dock. 11th August 1965 

Norman Burnitt: By courtesy of the Docks Manager. 

The heavy equipment used for handling coal is of course used for coke and pitch, 
and additionally for other heavy cargoes such as slag, oxides, and fertilisers and oc- 
casionally complete cargoes of heavy lifts are loaded by the 40-ton and 50-ton cranes. 

General cargoes 

The variety of imports and exports is considerable, and the emphasis in the future 
is likely to be on both variety and specialisation. 

Ores and minerals have already been mentioned; iron ore comes chiefly from 
Scandinavia, for the steelworks; white sand from Belgium for Castleford’s and other 
West Riding glass industries; and moulding sand for foundries. Iron and steel in various 
manufactured and part-prepared forms, scrap, etc., come and go from Continental 
ports from Scandinavia to the Mediterranean. Vehicles and machinery are both 
imported and exported, there being in particular a two-way trade in agricultural 
equipment between this country, and Holland and Sweden. The raw materials for 

fertilisers, and other bulk chemicals are also a two-way traffic, there being large chemical 
works in the area. As in other east coast ports much timber comes in from Russia and 
the Baltic. Building materials are a two-way traffic. Wool is imported for the West 
Riding industry, and textiles are exported to the Continent. 

Imports include bacon, butter, sugar, confectionery, lager beer (a third of all the 
lager imported from Denmark!), farina, glassware, strawboards, furniture, carpets 
and textiles—exports, agricultural machinery, foodstuffs, whisky, glassware, clothing, 
linoleum, electrical equipment, and baled and cased goods; but on the whole, although 
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British Waterways are inland waterway carriers between 
the Port of Goole and the West Riding, South Yorkshire, 

Nottingham district and the Midlands 

@ Warehousing facilities at convenient centres | 

@ Storage and Distribution 

@ Valuable waterside sites for industrial development 

Enquiries are invited by the | 
BRITISH WATERWAYS BOARD | 
Northern Region Headquarters, PO Box No. 9,   | Dock Street, LEEDS |, Tel. Leeds 36741: Goole 

Office, 3 St John Street, GOOLE, Tel. Goole 1167: 

Hull Office, 13 Nelson Street, HULL, Tel. Hull 

Central 25556 
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the same items figure in both lists, Goole is now importing raw materials, and exporting 
“low bulk” cargo, of high value. The emphasis is not, as in some ports, on expansion, 
but rather on more specialised, and improving use of the port and its facilities. 

Shipping Services 

Regular cargo liner services operate from Goole to European ports as follows: 

AMSTERDAM four sailings per week 
ANTWERP twice weekly 
BOULOGNE twice weekly 
BRUSSELS weekly 
COPENHAGEN twice weekly 
DELFZYL weekly 
DUNKIRK fortnightly 
GHENT twice weekly 
GOTHENBURG fortnightly 
HAMBURG twice weekly 
HARLINGEN twice weekly 

* ROTTERDAM three sailings per week 
WISMAR weekly 

Many of the cargo liners connect with Continental groupage services, and in addition 
to the seaboard countries, convey for Switzerland, Italy, Czechoslovakia and central 
European destinations. 

Trans-shipment cargo from world-wide sources passes through Goole via the liners 
serving Antwerp, Rotterdam and Hamburg, while containers are a regular feature of 
many trades. 

There is a considerable trade to Scandinavia, and to a lesser extent to Mediterranean 
countries, by charter vessels. 

A Note of History 

The early history of the port has already been covered to some extent in the article 
on the town’s history (pp. 21-23) with which it is inextricably involved. Perhaps this 
might best be brought up to date by returning to 1938, which was an important year, 
for then Ocean Lock was completed, the last, as it subsequently turned out to be, of 
the major schemes of the Aire and Calder Navigation. By a coincidence the three 
locks built at Goole were each opened at 50 year intervals; Ouse Lock in 1838, Victoria 
Lock in 1888 and Ocean Lock in 1938, the latter (80 ft. wide and 360 ft. long) repre- 
senting an act of faith on the part of the Navigation in making Goole a port capable of 
handling vessels of much larger tonnage than hitherto. The lock was opened by Sir 
Josiah (later Lord) Stamp, the chairman of the Lendon, Midland and Scottish Railway, 
thus commemorating the association of the Aire and Calder Navigation and the London, 
Midland and Scottish Railway, whose joint efforts has established the port of Goole in 
little over a century among the most important coal exporting ports in the country. 

With an actual traffic tonnage of 2,200,000 in 1939 Goole could rightly look forward 
to a further period of consolidation and progressive expansion, if not as spectacular 
as that over the last century. Instead, this happy state of affairs was shattered when 
war broke out. For security reasons the lights on the river were extinguished, this having 
a crippling effect on normal trade of the port. When the war ended Goole had lost a 
great deal of its normal trade and was handling considerably less than half its 1939 
tonnage. Furthermore, the end of war roughly coincided with the end of the era of 
the Aire and Calder Navigation whose undertaking was, under the Transport Act of 
1947, transferred to the British Transport Commission. A period of administrative 
transition was finally completed in 1950, when, with the transfer of the railway interests 
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The “Brevedent” arriving C. G. Coggrave 

Foreign shipping at Goole 

The ‘Meike Harenems” leaving Goole C. G. Coggrave 

i. 
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within the dock area, the whole of the British Transport Commission’s Docks at Goole 
were brought under the Docks and Inland Waterways Executive. Following that 
Executive’s abolition in 1953, they became part of the commission’s Humber Ports 
administration but the port of Goole is now adminstered as already mentioned, as a 
unit of the British Transport Docks Board. 

The Future 

Today, the trade of the port averages two to two and a half million tons a year, of 
which approximately one and a half million represents coal and the remainder, both 
imports and exports, cover a very wide variety of cargo. Significant additions and 
improvements to transit sheds have consolidated the number of cargo liner services 
using the port at over 1,000 sailings a year. In keeping with modern developments in 
shipping, the port of Goole has demonstrated its ability to handle drive on/drive off 
vessels and container traffic and one line employing these techniques is firmly established 
at the port. A feature of the charter vessel trade is the slowly increased number of 
vessels bringing cargoes direct from distant ports such as Baltimore, U.S.A.; Casablanca; 
Cagliari; Leningrad; Archangel and Rimouski, Canada, together with many others. 

Booming too is the timber trade where packaged timber is slowly replacing loose 
stowed. Importers are taking advantage of Goole’s inland position with its excellent 
connections by road, rail and inland waterway and in less than five years the trade has 
risen from virtually nothing to 40,000 tons year. The erection of the 50-ton electric 
travelling crane to supplement the two 40-ton cranes has enabled an increase to be made 
in the number of heavy lifts which now average over a thousand annually. 

Latest developments at the port are continued improvements in access for road 
transport, demolition of old buildings and replacement by modern transit sheds, 

provision of new berths and provision of vastly increased open storage area. 

Goole maintains its hard won reputation for quick turn round and is proud of its 
trouble free labour force. Undoubtedly the relations between employers and dock 
workers is a very important factor in attracting increasing trade to the port. 

  

  

MALCOLM KING 
Manufacturers and Commercial Agent 

36 DUNHILL ROAD, GOOLE, YORKSHIRE 

Telephone: 911       
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THOS. E. KETTLEWELL & SON 
LIMITED 

SHIPBROKERS, FREIGHT CONTRACTORS 

AND FORWARDING AGENTS 

Agents to 

BRUSSELS/GOOLE LINE 

Regular Direct Services to Brussels 

11 EAST PARADE, GOOLE 

Phones: GOOLE 150, 151, 243 Grams: "Kettlewell’’ 

Also at 

Hull, Immingham, Grimsby and Whitby 

  

  
    

Established 1912 

F. THOMPSON (Garages) LTD. 

Authorised FORD and AUSTIN Dealers 

Other makes available 

THE MOTOR PEOPLE OF THE DISTRICT 

Over 53 years of service to the Motoring 

Public near and far 

NEWPORT, BROUGH, EAST YORKS. 
Telephone: GILBERDYKE 223-325 
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A RleWleW 
OF INDUSTRY 

Ships, shipowners and brokers, shipwrights and shipbuilders, the production of food- 
stuffs and fertilizers, paper and paints; fat refining and tar distilling, plus ancillary 
enterprises serving each major industry—that briefly sums up the industrial life of the 
borough and port of Goole. 

Inevitably the docks and the water front have played an important part in the 
industrial life of the town and the surrounding area, and today it is still true to say 
that under the classification of transport and communications the docks, with their 
associated shipping and warehousing and traffic by river, canal, railway and road, are 
the dominant industrial feature in the town. Since the shipyard was established in 
1902 over 550 vessels of various types for the Admiralty, British and foreign owners, 
have been built and launched at Goole. 

Coal, though still handled by the port in some quantity, as described on p. 27, is 
no longer the chief export, less bulky articles of much higher value having taken its 
place—such as machinery, electrical goods, glass ware; and the import and handling 
of timber has increased. New industries, such as the manufacture of dextrine, are 
established in the port area. 

Besides being a port, Goole is a market town and the centre of a fertile and well- 
tilled agricultural lowland. The Cattle Market, off Bridge Street is held on Mondays; 
it has been extended and modernised of recent years, and a slaughterhouse adjoins it. 

These industries were sufficient in days gone by. But both agriculture and every- 
thing to do with shipping have become highly mechanised; and Goole, conveniently 
in communication with larger industrial towns, might have become a dormitory but for 
the forethought of the Council, which, in conjunction with Goole Rural District 
Council, established during the early post-war years a light industrial estate at Rawcliffe 
Road, partly within and partly outside the town’s western boundary. The opening in 
1949 by H.R.H. the late Princess Royal of a clothing factory on this site, which was 
largely extended in 1956, went a considerable way to solving the town’s growing need 
of jobs for women. The estate also accommodates an oxygen filling depot, transport 
warehouse, egg packing station (likewise extended in 1956), lager distribution depot, 
paint depot, concrete frame building manufactory and glass fibre factory, and the 
combined efforts of the Councils to attract further light industries will, it is hoped, 
shortly result in the establishment of further new factories. 

The estate adjoins the present trunk road, affording swift and easy communication 
with Hull, the West Riding, Lancashire, the Midlands and the Great North Road, and 
will in due course be near to the Hull spur of M62. The Hull-Doncaster branch of the 
railway passes the southern boundary of the site. 

Ample supplies of gas, water and electricity are of course available. There is a 
considerable amount of resident but migratory male labour in Goole which would be 
available to new industry on the industrial estate. The potential female labour reserve 
is sufficient to accommodate further firms, employing women. There is, as will be 
seen on p, 48, an Industrial Development Association. 
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Cowick Hall 
The Headquarters of 

The Croda Organisation Ltd. 

Croda 
Supplying every corner of the 
world with chemicals, 

rust preventives and oils 

Goole has every right to be proud 
of the old and historic architecture 
which abounds in its country 
district. Amongst the larger 
houses, perhaps the finest is 
Cowick Hall. 

Cowick Hall has been described 
by one of the foremost experts in 
the country as the best example of 
its type of eighteenth century 
architecture in the country. 

It was built early in the eighteenth 
century and was the home of the 
Dawnay Family until they disposed 
of it in 1865. From then on the 
building had a chequered history 
until taken over by Croda Ltd., 
in 1956, when it was completely 
renovated and restored inside and 
out. 

For enquiries and further information apply to the Town Clerk, Municipal Offices, 
Goole. 

The institution of a new commercial enterprise of any considerable size in any town 
is always a pointer to general confidence in its future. Such an indication is the con- 
struction of the Vikings Hotel on Airmyn Road (A614) by Messrs. William Stones Ltd. 
of Cannon Brewery, Sheffield. It is expected that this hotel will be completed late 
in the spring of this year (1967) and will be—say the owners—‘a rather nice local pub” — 
a modest claim for an establishment with banqueting room for 300, and serving a full 
luncheon menu. 

SOME INDIVIDUAL ENTERPRISES 

Shipbuilding and Repairing 

THE GOOLE SHIPBUILDING & REPAIRING CO. LTD. was founded in 1901. 
The shipyard was originally situated beside the Dutch River but was moved to its 
present site on the main river in 1914. All vessels are launched direct into the River 
Ouse. 

The first vessel built by the firm was 200 ft. Jong and of about 1200 tons d.w. for 
Swedish owners, being completed in 1902. Since that time nearly 550 ships of various 
types have been built at Goole, including about 40 trawlers for one owner and 27 
cargo vessels and tankers for another. Vessels built by the firm are now in service in 
almost every corner of the world and have included, in recent years, a large number 
of trawlers for Fleetwood, Grimsby and Hull owners. 

The shipyard covers an area of ten acres over which are situated seven building 
berths suitable for the construction of vessels up to 350 ft. long. Equipment for steel- 
working is very comprehensive and includes the latest type of cold frame bending 
machine, powerful modern hydraulic presses for flanging and corrugating steel plating, 
and equally modern gas-cutting and other equipment. The normal method of con- 
struction is about 90% welded, 10% riveted but any arrangement from 100% welded 
to 100% riveted can be undertaken at the option of the shipowner. Units are fabricated 
in up to ten-ton lifts, the entire building area being adequately covered by modern elec- 
tric cranes. 

A fitting shop is situated within the yard and this is capable of dealing with all the 
machinery installation on new ships and also with a large volume of steam and diesel 
repair work. All the furniture and panelling for vessels being built are worked in a 
spacious joiners’ shop; the firm also has its own blacksmiths’, shipwrights’, copper- 
smiths’ and plumbers’ shops, and a foundry for both iron and non-ferrous castings. 

Many ship and machinery repairs are carried out, and some very extensive conver- 
sions, including highly complex pieces of ship surgery. Four vessels, not long ago, were 
increased in length, width and depth and, at the same time, converted from dry cargo 
vessels to tankers and from coal to oil fuel. 

On the east side of Goole’s Bridge Street is the yard of SMITH BROS. (GOOLE) 
LTD. This long established firm are builders and repairers of lifeboats and other 
small craft—mostly for the home market. 

Chemicals 

CRODA LIMITED, a famous name in the Port of Goole, was founded in 1925 by 
G. W. Crowe, a retired shipowner and his nephew A. P. Wood, in order to manufacture 
lanolin by refining woolgrease. A factory was established at Rawcliffe Bridge, suitably 
near to Bradford, the world’s largest source of this by-product of the textile industry. 

Since those early days many new fields of production have been entered but many of 
these derived from the company’s interest in lanolin. Rust removers, rust inhibitors and 
every type of product to prevent and deal with corrosion are made by Croda and the 

. 37



    

    

company is thus particularly closei_ connected with the steel and motor industries. 
The firm has developed a range of rolling oils for the rolling of steel strip and aluminium. 

Because the materials used in anti-corrosive coatings are also constituents of HUDSON WARD & C0 LTD paints, Croda started to make paint, originally at Rawcliffe Bridge; but the business 5 . 2 increased so rapidly that it was found desirable to establish a separate company, 
which now has a modern factory at Luton. 

Croda produces raw materials for a wide range of industries, such as superfine 
lanolin for use in cosmetics, and “technical” lanolin in the manufacture of lubricating 
oils and greases, textile oils, etc. The chemical division of Croda sells lanolin, its many 

é | derivatives, and a wide range of fatty chemicals, emulsifiers, and plasticisers. There is 
Flour Millers | hardly a well-known cosmetic manufacturer anywhere who does not use one or other of 

Croda’s raw materials. 
and 

FISONS FERTILIZERS LIMITED have one of their largest factories at Goole, 
Animal Feeding Stuffs with their own wharf. In 1870, The Goole, Marshland and Howdenshire Pure Tillage & 

Cattle Food Company was established in a factory between Goole Docks and the River 
Manufacturers Don. In 1910, the lease having run out, a new factory was built on the south side of the 

Don (the present location) which Fisons bought in 1938; it did not, however, takes its 
present name until 1960. The factory has undergone extensive modernisation during 
the: last 20 years, and it now incorporates all the latest equipment for the production 
of agricultural fertilizers. The main products are granulated compound fertilizers of 
high concentration, which are widely distributed in the north of England and Scotland; DOCK MILLS a GOOLE Se ota superphosphate. Output has increased substantially, and future 

Telephone: Goole 363 (3 Itnes) Milling and Foedstufie 

27 HUDSON, WARD & CO. LTD. are flour millers and manufacturers of animal foods 
of all kinds. The major part of the wheat used for flour milling is brought up the river 
in the firm’s fleet of barges direct from trans-Atlantic ships in Hull and discharged in 

—-—- —- bulk into the large 4,000-ton silo on Goole Docks. 

As Goole is placed in the midst of a vast grain-growing area, Hudson, Ward & Co 

    

bran, flaked maize and a complete range of compounded foods for pigs, cattle and 
poultry are distributed over a very wide radius—up to 100 miles from Goole. 

Since the start of business at Goole in 1885 many changes have been made to 
keep both the flour milling and feeding processes completely up-to-date, but the firm 

| Ltd. are ideally placed for the economic intake of home grown cereals. Flour, sharps, 

  

‘ | is still an independent one, now being conducted by the third generation of Hudsons. 
Pry a nd 12 Swinefleet Road 
ry wee 129 Pasture Road and s ___ Flour milling is also the business of E. TIMM & SON LTD. who have been engaged 

i a q q w GOOLE Tel. 874 in this industry since 1854. Mr. Edward Timm in that year took over a windmill which 
had been advertised in the Goole and Marshland Gazette of 15th February 1854 thus:— 

| ‘Port of Goole. To be let on lease for a term of years, a superior wind corn mill 
M AN DECOR ATOR d | 5 stories high, with every requisite complete, together with a newly erected 

CRAFTS an steam corn mill, 3 stories high, with all modern improvements together with 
a good house, cottage, granaries, stables, yard, garden and orchard with every Pp A INTIN c Cc ONTR ACTOR convenience for the trade of a miller, flour dealer, etc.” 

The windmill has long ceased to be used but the milling of flour continues on a very 
modern plant, with the emphasis on the bulk delivery of flour and wheatfeed, for which a 

Retail Supplies of most of the Leading lot of new plant has been installed in the last three years, to make the company efficient 
. . in the modern trend. 

Brands of Paint always available 

E 

Stockist of Crown, Shand Kydd, Sandersons Building Trades 

eT Ss The firm of TOM HAWKSWORTH has been established over 40 years and is still 
and 1.C.l. Wallpaper in the same family. Decorating and painting contracts are carried out over a wide       — area and a retail paint and wallpaper shop was opened in Pasture Road early in 1965. 
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MEMBERS OF THE LYON & LYON GROUP OF COMPANIES 

  

JOHN HARKER 
LIMITED   

TANK BARGE SHIP & BARGE 

OWNERS BUILDERS 

Head Office and Shipyard 

HARKER HOUSE KNOTTINGLEY YORKS 
Telephones Telegrams 

KNOTTINGLEY 2631 (6 lines) TANKERS KNOTTINGLEY 

AND AT 

SALTEND : ST. ANDREW’S DOCK 
HULL HULL 

Telephone Telephone 
HULL 895176 HULL 26733 

  

COMMERCIAL 
TRANSPORT MAINTENANCE 
- = LIMITED ———_——_—_—— 

HEAVY VEHICLE REPAIRERS BREAKDOWN AND TOWING SERVICES 

BROWN LANE LEEDS 11 

Telephone LEEDS 76816 

  

  RELIANCE 
MOTOR TRANSPORT 
——— (LEEDS) LIMITED ———— 

BROWN LANE TRADING ESTATE 

BROWN LANE LEEDS II 

Telephone LEEDS 35410 

DAILY AND NIGHTLY SERVICES FOR ALL FREIGHT 

FROM THE WEST RIDING 

TO BRISTOL AND WEST OF ENGLAND   
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Paintir g is also the business of ALFRED HAIGH & SON, who were established in 

1800, ard who are contractors to the Ministry of Public Building and Works. They carry 
out industrial and general painting as well as decorating and sign writing. 

Shipping and Marine Services 

JOHN HARKER LTD. are owners of coasting vessels and of a large fleet of tank 

barges on the Rivers Humber, Ouse, Trent and inland waterways. They also own a 

number of modern bunkering tank craft which fuel ships at all Humber ports. Their 

shipyard at Knottingley, some 17 miles inland from Goole, builds and maintains barges 
for their own fleet, as well as building and repairing for other owners. 

The firm’s activities in inland-waterway carrying extend to the River Mersey, 

Manchester Ship Canal, the Tyne and Tees, and even to the Severn. Barges for these 
districts are built at the Knottingley Yard and transferred by sea. 

On the routes served by the firm’s barges in the North-East, Goole forms a focal point 

for vessels working from Hull up to Leeds on the Aire and Calder Navigation and to 

Doncaster via the New Junction Canal. 

The firm has recently entered road haulage and this activity will be reviewed under 

that heading. 

Regular liner services are operated by the ASSOCIATED HUMBER LINES LTD. 

(GOOLE STEAM SHIPPING) to and from Antwerp, Ghent, Hamburg and Dunkirk. 

The company are also Port Agents for the Goole-Copenhagen Service operated by the 

Ellerman’s Wilson Line Limited, of Hull. Although these are primarily freight services, 

limited passenger accommodation is provided, and in the Goole-Copenhagen service 

there is accommodation for 12 passengers in six two-berth state rooms. Goods are 

cleared quickly through customs by Associated Humber Lines Ltd. (Goole Steam 
Shipping’s) own staff, and through quotations and bills of lading issued as requested, 

to places in the interior of Europe. By its regular service at Goole it gives every facility 

and accommodation to importers and exporters. Representatives are stationed in 

London, Manchester, Sheffield, Birmingham, Leeds, Bradford and at the Continental 

ports named above. 

Seventy-five years of experience lies behind the firm of J. WHARTON (SHIPPING) 
LTD., now owning a modern fleet of six motor vessels of a carrying capacity of up to 

890 tons. The firm was founded by Captain Joseph Wharton, who as owner and 

master of the 150-ton sailing sloop Try on traded from Goole to the Continent. 

In less than two years, three vessels have been launched from the Goole shipyard 

to join the Wharton fleet, the Gladonia and Ecctonia, each of 890 tons d.w. and the 

Trentonia of 800 tons d.w. A further vessel, the Brendonia of 850 tons d.w. was 

launched from the Goole Shipyard in 1966. 

The company’s offices in the port were opened in 1957, and have recently been 
modernised and re-equipped to handle the increasing business of the company. 

The company are also wharfingers and warehousemen, and at their new wharf, 
warehouses and offices at Keadby the very latest equipment has been installed. 

The BENNETT STEAMSHIP CO. LTD. was founded in 1877 as a family firm 
shipping coal and farm produce from Goole to Boulogne and importing fruit in return. 

The Boulogne trade is still carried on today and the firm has bi-weekly sailings on 

this route with modern cargo liners. Brokerage is also carried on. 

HARGREAVES COAL & SHIPPING LTD. is one of the Hargreaves Group of 
Companies, and has been established in Goole for 70 years. Their activities include 

export of coal and coke, shipowning, shipbroking, stevedoring and forwarding. As 

wool on-carriers for the New Zealand Conference Lines they operate a liner service 

from London, which they took over from Wm. France Fenwick & Co. Ltd., in 1958. 

Vessels load at Middleton’s Wharf, London and discharge in Goole for sorting in the 
pone own dockside warehouses prior to forwarding to the West Riding and 

ancashire. 
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LEP TRANSPORT LTD. 

GOOLE 

Shipping and Forwarding Agents 

Stevedores * International Hauliers 

Export Packers - Warehousemen 

Head Office: 

Sunlight Wharf, Upper Thames Street 

| London, E.C.4. 
Telephone: GOOLE 334/9 

Telegrams: DEPOLEP, GOOLE, TELEX 

Telex: 56143 

50 U.K. Offices, Companies and Agents abroad   
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Among their varied activities Hargreaves operate a depot for Langley (London) 

Ltd., and are agents for Comben Longstaff & Co. Ltd., whose Brook vessels are regular 

traders to Goole. 

OUGHTRED & HARRISON LIMITED are a branch of a firm of shipbrokers, 

whose head office is at Hull, formed in 1920 and with branches at Grimsby, Immingham, 

Selby and Bradford. The main business at Goole up to a few years ago was as ship- 

brokers and stevedores dealing with tramp vessels and forwarding goods to their ware- 

houses at Selby. For the past year and a half they have expanded business into short 

sea liner trades and are agents for regular liner trades to and from the Continent. 

They are agents for D.S.R., who maintain a regular weekly service to and from 

Wismar and Hamburg. Since becoming agents for N. V. Gebroeders Scheuer of 

Amsterdam, the service to and from Amsterdam has increased from weekly to twice 

weekly and British Rail containers can now be carried. Amsterdam is an economical 

and efficient entry into the Continent of Europe and Scheuer Bros. maintain regular 

rail and road/water services to Italy, Switzerland, Austria, Germany, etc., at competitive 

rates. 

Among the international transport and forwarding agents active in the port of 

Goole is HUMBER FORWARDING LTD., with offices at 12a East Parade. This 

conipany, with its subsidiary T. Richardson (Freight) Limited, are associated with 

International Express Co. Limited, and I.F.A_ Limited, London, Liverpool, Birming- 

ham and Manchester. Humber Forwarding have offices at Bradford, Hull, Leeds and 

Leeds/Bradford Airport. The organisation offers all services for exporters and 

importers including warehousing, and international groupage services, including train 

ferry services and road services. 

THOS. E. KETTLEWELL & SON LTD. were founded at Goole and have since 

opened offices at Hull, Immingham, Grimsby and Whitby. Kettlewells are shipbrokers 

and shipping agents engaged not only in the short sea trade, but also to and from the 

more distant areas including the United States direct to Goole. Recently the firm has 

taken over the Goole agency of the regular Brussels-Goole line which operates direct 

weekly services. 

T. WARD & CO. LTD. have been established since 1880. For over 50 years they 

have been agents for Shipping & Coal Co., Rotterdam, who maintain a general cargo 

liner service between Goole and Harlingen (north-west Holland) also Goole-Rotterdam. 

They have a twice-weekly service from Harlingen using modern refrigerator equipped 

motor vessels which do the crossing in under 24 hours. The service from and to Rotter- 

dam is weekly. 

The company are also stevedores and carry out the discharge of their own and other 

vessels. They have large exclusive shedding facilities on the docks and are fully equipped 

with a fleet of fork-lift trucks for speedy handling of all types of merchandise, including 

dairy produce and perishable goods. 

Over the years large quantities of strawboards (cardboard) have been carried by their 

organisation and they are now fully experienced in sorting the consignments to size and 

thickness as required by the merchant before delivering to the final customer. Farina 

(potato flour) and its derivatives—dextrine and starch—are also handled by the 

company in considerable quantities. 

Through rates are quoted from mill or factory in Holland or North-West Germany 

delivered to domicile in England by road, rail or canal, also in the reverse direction 

T. Ward & Co. Ltd. possess an efficient forwarding organisation able to deal expe- 

ditiously with customs clearance and despatch to any part of the United Kingdom. 

For over 60 years G. D. HOLMES LTD. haye been carriers on inland waterways 

to and from the Humber ports, the West Riding, The Rivers Ouse and Trent. The firm 

is now a member of the Laporte Group. 

Well known through the country is LEP TRANSPORT LTD., formed in 1910. 

Its Goole office was opened in 1925. Lep provides a comprehensive export packing, 

road transport, warehousing and shipping and forwarding service. At Goole the chief 

concern is trade to and from Western Europe but the company deals, in fact, with 

43



This is the one 
th the great 

lager flavour 

  

  

countries all over the world, having branches at all major ports, airports and industrial 

centres, and thereby contributing substantially to the export drive. 

In Bridge Street, Goole, are the premises of RICHARD EARNSHAW AND SON, 

who since 1893 have been suppliers of marine paints, ships’ stores and general hardware. 

British and foreign ships on coasting and overseas runs, also inland waterways craft, 

are supplied with all and any provisions and supplies needed. The company holds 

agencies for well-known paint and oil blenders. 

Needless to say, there are many other shippers, brokers, agents, stevedores, chandlers 

and other enterprises concerned with work in the port of Goole; but not all have 

wished to provide information for this review. 

Road Haulage 

RELIANCE MOTOR TRANSPORT (LEEDS) LTD. is a newly acquired associate of 

John Harker Ltd. (already mentioned) tank barge owners. The firm runs trunk road 

services between the West Riding and Bristol. 

Mc VEIGH TRANSPORT LTD. has a head office at Grimsby, and a Goole office 

which has been open for three years. Traffic has increased greatly at the firm’s six 

depots which include one at Hull. All classes of general haulage are undertaken to 

the larger towns and cities in the British Isles. 

Commercial Concerns 
At nearby Newport are the premises of F. THOMPSON (GARAGES) LTD., a firm 

founded in 1912 and still carried on by the same family. The firm are Ford and Austin 

dealers, and have garages on both sides of the main road at Newport Brough. 

THE STATION GARAGE (SNAITH) LTD. are Austin dealers with garage and 

service facilities at Snaith, near Goole. 

The Goole firm of CORNELIUS PARISH LTD. are also Austin distributors. 

One of Goole’s newer commercial concerns is that of MALCOLM KING. This 

firm of manufacturers’ agents was founded as recently as May 1965, and handles 

general products for a variety of markets. 

At Nielsen Road is the main British distribution centre for Carlsberg lager beers 

made by Carlsberg of Denmark, the world-famous brewery founded in 1847. Carlsberg 

lagers have been imported into this country for over 50 years, and since 1957 have all 

been shipped through Goole by CARLSBERG SALES LTD. The port’s position 

is ideal for this importation and the five-acre site belonging to the company allows for 

future expansion. 

Goole has its own brewery —that of W. M. DARLEY LTD., at Thorne, where 

the ales that are sold throughout Yorkshire are made. Within Goole itself, Darleys 

have three houses —the residential and completely modernised North Eastern, near 

the station, with its large garage ard attractive diniiug-room and, near the cocks, the 

Cape of Good Hope and the Mariners’ Arms. 

Retail Enterprises 

There is, as mentioned elsewhere, a good selection of retail shops in Goole, but not 

all those supporting this guide have wished to contribute to this chapter—and to survey 

the whole range would be quite impossible. 

The GOOLE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETY LIMITED was formed in 1863 but had 

to be re-formed 20 years later. Today there is certainly uo sign of a hesitant beginning, 

for the society’s activities cover the full departmental store range plus various services 

from tailoring to milk delivery—from catering to travel agency. During 1965 a new self- 

service branch was opened at Old Goole and two large travelling shops were put on the 

road to cover country districts. 
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CARLSBERG 
SALES LIMITED 

HEAD OFFICE 
NIELSEN ROAD - GOOLE 

YORKSHIRE 

Telephone: Goole 1255 

BIRMINGHAM OFFICE 

LOMBARD HOUSE, GREAT CHARLES ST. 

BIRMINGHAM 3. 

Telephone: Central 2783 

ar   
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LAYBURN TOOLS LIMITED is a retail enterprise opened in 1965 to supply 

tools to the engineering industry. The shop is modern and is on the self-selection 

principle. The firm began its activities with a big campaign in engineers’ tools—which 

proved successful—and offers a 24 hour service to its customers. 

C. G. COGGRAVE is a Goole-born chemist in Boothferry Road and besides the 

pharmaceutical side of the business and the usual cosmetic sales, etc., specialises in 

photographic work. He is an Associate of the Royal Photographic Society. Developing 

and printing, both in colour and black-and-white, is undertaken in the proprietor’s 

own darkroom. 

AN A.B.C. OF INFORMATION 

AMBULANCE SERVICE 

AREA OF BOROUGH 

BATHS 

BUS SERVICES 

CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE AND 
SHIPPING 

CHAMBER OF TRADE 

CHURCHES AND 
CHAPELS 

CINEMA 
CLUBS AND 
ORGANISATIONS 

CONSULAR AGENTS 

CUSTOMS HOUSE 

DOCKS AND WATER- 
WAY OFFICIALS 

CLOSING DAY 

Depot at Dunhill Road. Dial ‘999° in emergency only. 

1,267 acres. 

Public Baths, Pasture Road. 
Swimming Pool opens in summer from 8.0 a.m. to 7.0 p.m. (Monday to 

Friday); 8.0 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. (Saturday). 

Slipper and remedial baths open in winter on:— 

Thursday—1.0 p.m. to 7.0 p.m. 

Friday—9.0 a.m. to 7.0 p.m. 

Saturday—9.0 a.m. to 5.0 p.m. 

See under “Transport”. 

Secretary, 190 Boothferry Road, Goole. Tel. 973. 

Founded 1862, is affiliated to the Association of British Chambers of 
Commerce and became an Incorporated body in 1937. 

Secretary, 29 Woodland Avenue, Goole. 
Founded in 1924. 

Church of England—St. John’s Parish Church, Church Street. 

St. Paul’s Church, Weatherill Street. 
St. Mary’s Church, Swinefleet Road. 

All Saints Mission Church, Bridge Street. 

Roman Catholic Churches—St. Joseph’s, Pasture Road. 
St. Thomas’, Moorland Road. 

Methodist Churches—Trinity Church, Clifton Gardens. 
Central Methodist Church, North Street. 
Beaulah Methodist Church, Moorland Road. 

Congregational Church—Christ Church Congregational Church, Hook 

Road. 

The Carlton, Boothferry Road. 
Goole is well provided with clubs, societies and organisations to cater 

for all hobbies and interests. Space is insufficient to refer to them all 
here, but among them are the British Legion Club in Pasture Road; 

the Conservative Working Men’s Club in Carlisle Street; the Goole 

Working Men’s Club and Institute in Victoria Street; Old Goole 

Working Men’s Club at Swinefieet Road; the Railway Club and Institute 

in Carter Street and the R.A.F Association Club in Burlington Crescent. 

Youth clubs and groups are referred to under “Youth”. 

France—Consular Agent, 11 East Parade, Goole. Tel. 150. 

Netherlands—Vice-Consul, 11 East Parade, Goole. Tel. 150. 
Denmark—Vice-Consul, 11 East Parade, Goole. Tel. 150. 
Norway—Vice-Consul, 44 Aire Street, Goole. Tel. 405. 

Stanhope Street, Goole. Tel. 612. 

General information on all shipping matters will be supplied by the 

Docks Manager, Stanhope Street, Goole. Tel. 1390. 

Information on rail matters in the Port of Goole will be supplied by the 

Traffic Agent, British Railways, Goole. Tel. 360. 

Harbour Master—Captain G. Patison. 
British Waterways Office—3 St. John Street, Goole. Tel. 1167. 

The majority of the trading arrangements in Goole are now engaged in 

a five-day working week, closing on Thursday, with a small number 

including confectioners and supermarkets closing on Monday. 
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EDUCATION 

ELECTRICITY 

EMPLOYMENT 
EXCHANGE 

FIRE STATION 

GAS 

GOOLE CORPORATION 

HEALTH SERVICES 

HOTELS 

HUMBER 
CONSERVANCY BOARD 

INSPECTOR OF TAXES 

LIBRARY 

MARKET DAYS 

NATIONAL COAL 
BOARD 

Provided by the West Riding County Council. 
Divisional Education Offices, Alexandra Street, Goole. 
Primary Schools in Goole—Fountayne Street; Alexandra Street; Booth- 

ferry Road; Pasture Road; Cottingham 

Street and St. Thomas’s, Moorland Road 
(Roman Catholic). 

County Secondary School—Boothferry Road. 
Grammar School—Boothferry Road. 
Vermuyden Institute for Further Education at the County Secondary 

School. 

Supplied by the Yorkshire Electricity Board. Local office and show- 
rooms are at Mariners Street, Goole. Tel. 518. The area headquarters 
are at Ferensway, Hull. Tel. Hull 16160. 

Aire Street. Tel. Goole 401. 

Stanhope Street. Dial ‘999’ in emergency. 

Supplied by the North-Eastern Gas Board. Local offices at Doyle 
Street, Goole. Tel. 45. Showroom at the Market Place, Goole. 

The Goole Borough Council consists of six aldermen and 18 councillors. 
The Municipal Offices are in Stanhope Street and the following depart- 
ments are accommodated. Tel. Goole 221. 
The Chief Officials are:— 
Town Clerk and Solicitor—Miss M. H. Sindell, M.A. 
Engineer and Surveyor—W. Styring, A.M.I.Mun.E., M.Inst.H.E., 

M.R.S.H. 
Treasurer, Rating and Valuation Officer—E. W. Brant. 

Medical Officer of Health—S. Kennaugh Appleton, M.D., D.P.H., 

D.T.M., 6-7 Belgravia, Goole. Tel. 936. 

Senior Public Health Inspector—D. H. Hibbert, M.A.P.H.I., 14 Victoria 
Street, Goole. Tel. 291 

Housing Manager—A. W. Horsey, A.I-Hsg., 14 Victoria Street, Goole. 

Tel. 319. 
Borough Librarian—Miss I. B. Thomson, A.L.A., Public Library, 

Carlisle Street, Goole. Tel. 784. 

Baths Manager—J. S. Jukes, S.M.Inst.B.M., R.L.S.S., A.S.A., Public 

Baths, Pasture Road, Goole. Tel. 218. 

Market Attendant—R. Fox, Market Hall, Goole. Tel. 966. 
Cemetery Curator—E. Hunter, Cemetery Lodge, Hook Road, Goole 

Tel. 356. 

The Pontefract, Castleford and Goole Hospital Management Com- 

mittee (Secretary—F. Mangnall, Great North House, Salter Row, Ponte- 

fract. Tel. Pontefract 3271) administer the following hospitals in the 

area:— 
St. John’s Hospital; 

Bartholomew Hospital; 
Westfield Hospital; 
Goole Maternity Hospital. 

Child Welfare Centre—Bartholomew Avenue, Goole. Tel. 490. 

Ambulance Depot—Dunhill Road, Goole. 

St. John Ambulance Brigade—Secretary, 63 Kent Road, Goole. 

Station Hotel, Boothferry Road, Goole. Tel. 181. 

North-Eastern Hotel, Boothferry Road, Goole. Tel. 197. 
Sydney Hotel, Aire Street, Goole. 

Clifton Private Hotel, Clifton Gardens, Goole. Tel. 350. 

The Vikings, Airmyn Road, Goole. 

Local Office, Stanhope Street, Goole. Tcl. 52. 

Head Office, Whitefriargate, Hull. Tel. 35410. 

Burlington House, North Street, Goole. Tel. 1342. 

Public Library, Carlisle Street, Goole. 
All departments are open on weekdays from 9.30 a.m. closing at 7.0 p.m. 
on Monday, Tuesday and Thursday; at 8.0 p.m. on Wednesday and 
Friday and at 5.0 p.m. on Saturday. A branch library is open at Old 

Goole on Tuesday evenings from 6.30 to 8.0 p.m. 

Wednesday and Saturday. Cattle sales at Goole Cattle Market, Bridge 
Street, Goole, on Mondays. 

Local Office, Aire Street, Goole. Tel. 707/8. 
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COPENHAGEN 
WISMAR 

        BRUSSELS — 

GOOLE IS FAST! It's Britain's most inland port. On the very door- 
step of industry in Yorks, Lancs and the North Midlands. Rapid access 
by road, express rail and inland waterways. 

GOOLE IS FREQUENT! 1,000 liner sailings each year to Amsterdam, 
Antwerp, Boulogne, Brussels, Copenhagen, Delfzyl, Dunkirk, Ghent, 
Hamburg, Harlingen, Rotterdam, Wismar. 

GOOLE IS EFFICIENT! Three miles of quays, extensive warehouse 
and transit shed accommodation, ample modern equipment ensure 
speedy, efficient handling of all classes of cargo, including contain- 
erised. Cranage up to 50 tons. 

SHIP THROUGH GOOLE! Full particulars from: Docks Manager, 
Dock Offices, Goole, Yorks. Telephone: 1390, or Area Commercial 
Officers : Midlands Canterbury House, 85 Newhall St., Birmingham 3. 
Telephone: Central 1717. West Riding 10-12 East Parade, Leeds 1. 
Telephone : 34448. 

Se Goole Docks 
Part of a nationwide ports service operated by the British Transport Docks Board, a publicly 
owned undertaking, and comprising: HUMBER: HULL, GRIMSBY, IMMINGHAM, GOOLE. EAST 
COAST: KING'S LYNN, LOWESTOFT. SOUTH COAST: SOUTHAMPTON, PLYMOUTH. SOUTH 
WALES: NEWPORT, CARDIFF, BARRY, PORT TALBOT, SWANSEA. WEST COAST: GARSTON, 
FLEETWOOD, BARROW, SILLOTH. SCOTLAND: GRANGEMOUTH, METHIL, BURNTISLAND, 
AYR, TROON. 
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R. EARNSHAW & SON 

SHIP - HARDWARE STORES 2 

Bridge St. Goole + 

  

Telephone 

201 

Established 1893   
  

25



  

NATIONAL DOCK 
LABOUR BOARD 

NEWSPAPERS 

POLICE STATION 

POPULATION 

POST OFFICE 

RAIL SERVICES 

TRADE SOCIETIES 
AND UNIONS 

TRANSPORT 

Rail {Services 

Road Services 

WATER 

Office and Call Stand, Bridge Street, Goole. Tel. 501. 

Goole Times—published weekly. Offices, Boothferry Road, Goole. 

Tel. 266/7. 
Hull Daily Mail—published every evening. Offices—Jameson Street, 

Hull. Tel. 27111. Local Office—Calder Street, Goole. Tel. 926. 

West Riding Constabulary, County Police Office, Estcourt Terrace 

Goole. Dial ‘999° in emergency or Goole 539. 

18,820 (mid-1966 Registrar General’s estimate). 

Head Post Office, Victoria Street. 

Sub-post offices at Boothferry Road, Westfield Avenue, Bridge Street 

and Swinefleet Road. 

See under “Transport”. 

Amalgamated Engineering Union—Secretary, 7 Chestnut Avenue, Goole. 

Goole Coal Trimming Conciliation Board—Secretary, 13 East Parade, 

Goole. 
Goole and District Grocers and Bakers Association—Secretary, 57 

Pasture Road, Goole. 

Goole and District Licensed Victuallers Association—Secretary, 27 

Dunhill Road, Goole. 

Goole Shipowners Association—Secretary, 13 East Parade, Goole. 

National Union of Seamen—Secretary, 14 East Parade, Goole. 

Shipping Federation—Secretary and Registrar, 13 East Parade, Goole. 

Steamship Owners Association—Secretary, 8 Mond Avenue, Goole. 

Transport and General Workers Union—Secretary, 50 Aire Street, 

Goole. 
Transport Salaried Staffs Association—Secretary, 18 Woodland Avenue, 

Goole. 

Goole Station is on the main line from Doncaster to Hull and is served 

by both express and local passenger services to those towns—either 

non-stop or calling at intermediate stations. Express services also include 

through trains (some with dining car facilities) to and from London 

(Kings Cross). The principal service on this route is the “Yorkshire 

Pullman” on which seats may be reserved in advance at either Goole 

or Kings Cross. 

Connections are provided at Hull for the Yorkshire coast resorts and, 

in summer, through excursions are run to these resorts from Goole. 

‘At Doncaster connections are given for the Midlands and other parts of 

the North whilst numerous through services are operated from Goole 

via Doncaster to Rotherham and Sheffield. The above services run daily 

although on Sundays most local stations between Goole and Hull or 

Doncaster are closed. 

Weekday only services are provided between Goole and stations via 

Knottingley and Pontefract to Wakefield (Kirkgate). Connections are 

given at Wakefield for all parts of the West Riding industrial area and 

a service of five trains a day between Leeds and Goole is operated. 

Goole is served by the buses of several concerns. The Lincolnshire 

Road Car Co. Ltd. run a Goole Town Service and routes to the adjoining 

villages of Hook, Swinefleet Ousefieet and Howden. A service is also 

run, every day except Thursday, to Scunthorpe and another operates 

to Crowle (in Lincolnshire). East Yorkshire Motor Services Ltd. run 

daily services to Howden, Brough, Hessle and Hull and in the summer 

months to Howden, Driffield, Bridlington, Filey and Scarborough. 

The West Riding Automobile Co. Ltd. operate a daily service to 

Knottingley, Pontefract, Castleford and Leeds and another (also daily) 

to Selby, Monk Fryston and Leeds. A Saturdays only service also 

operates between Goole, Snaith, Pollington and Hensall. 

Smaller operators provide services from Goole as follows— 

The Blue Line and Reliance Motors run a joint daily service to Don- 

caster. 

The Advance Motor Service runs daily routes to Scunthorpe and to 

Gainsborough. 

The ‘‘Ben” Green Service operates daily routes to Swinefleet and Crowle. 

The Imperial Bus Service runs a Wednesday and Saturday service to 

Barmby via Howden. 

Supplied in the Goole area by the Pontefract, Goole and Selby Water 

Board. The source of the supply are deep boreholes at Pollington about 

Continued on page 53 
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Telephone: GOOLE 1196-7 

E. TIMM & SON LTD. 
Flour Millers and Grain Merchants 

ROLLER FLOUR MILLS - - GOOLE 

Manufacturers of Animal 

Feeds and Distributors of 

other well known Brands 

_for all stock 

Noted for FLOURS of 

Quality for Bread and 

Confectionery 

  

  
  
  

      
LAYBURN TOOLS 

LIMITED 

SPECIALISTS IN ALL TYPES OF 

MACHINE AND HAND TOOLS 

61 PASTURE ROAD, GOOLE, YORKSHIRE 

Telephone : 1027     
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If it’s Painting 

| 
ALFRED HAIGH & SON 

consult 

ESTABLISHED 1900 

Industrial and General Painting Contractors 

Decorators, Sign Makers and Writers 

CONTRACTORS TO H.M. OFFICE OF WORKS 

2 ADAM STREET -: GOOLE - YORKS. 

Telephone: GOOLE 564 (Private 170)   
  

YOUTH SERVICES 

24 

Continued from page 51 

ten miles west of Goole and water is pumped from a 750,000 gallcn 

capacity water tower. The Engineer’s Office is at the waterworks, Polling- 

ton, near Goole. Tel. Snaith 274. 

Details of youth services can be obtained from the Area Youth Officer, 

Education Office, Alexandra Street, Goole, or from the Secretary of the 

Goole Youth Council, at the same address. 
Youth groups in the town include:— 

Girls’ Friendly Society—166 Boothferry Road, Goole. 

Goole Girl Guides—Divisional Commissioner, The Goddards, Snaith, 

near Goole. 
Goole Scouts—District Commissioner, 71 Hook Road, Goole. 

Goole Y.M.C.A.—16 Bourneville, Goole. 

Goole Judo Club—114 Dunhill Road, Goole. 
Goole Y.H.A.—20 Mond Avenue, Goole. 

Goole Wheelers—134, Western Road, Goole. 

Goole Young Farmers—Field Bungalow, Reedness Road, Swinefleet 

near Goole. 
Goole Weight Training Club—31 Queensway, Goole. 

Hook Youth Club—Hook Vicarage, Hook, near Goole. 

Parish Youth Club—17 Oxford Road, Goole. 

St. John Ambulance Cadets—18 Grosvenor Avenue, Goole. 

St. John Nursing Cadets—92 Jackson Street, Goole. 

St. Mary’s Youth Club—79 Moorland Road, Goole. 

Sea Cadet Corps—12 Birt Grove, Goole. 

Trinity Methodist Church Young People’s Fellowship—l Montague 

Street, Goole. 
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G. D. HOLMES LTD. 
SHIP BROKERS AND AGENTS 

INLAND WATERWAY CARRIERS 

HANDLING OF BULK CARGOES A SPECIALITY 

44 AIRE STREET, GOOLE 
Telephone: GOOLE 485 and 486 

Telegrams: SEMLOH, GOOLE 

Also at 

IMMINGHAM: DOCK OFFICES, IMMINGHAM, Nr. GRIMSBY 

Telephone : Immingham 239 and 355 Telex : 52293 

Telegrams : Semloh, Immingham 

And at HULL: 

| Telephone: Hull 28797 Telex 52150 Telegrams : Semioh, Hull 

  

  

    
THE VIKINGS 
Airmyn Road, Goole 

Banqueting Facilities for 300 

Fully Licensed 

STONES 
INDEPENDENT BREWERS 

SHEFFIELD:     
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TO AND FROM THE HUMBER PORTS 

A NATIONWIDE SERVICE 

GENERAL AND FROZEN SERVICE DIRECT TO THE 

CONTINENT    
LOCAL OFFICE: 50 AIRE STREET, GOOLE Phone: 822 

BY Phone: 58201 
HEAD OFFICE: VICTORIA ST., GRIMS Telex: 52375         30



  

  

  

  

J. WHARTON (SHIPPING) 
LIMITED 

SHIPOWNERS * ~ SHIPBROKERS 

SHIPPING AND CHARTERING AGENTS 

FREIGHT CONTRACTORS 

STEVEDORES 

  

OUR FLEET OF MODERN MOTOR VESSELS 

REGISTERED AT THE PORT OF GOOLE 

AND OF CARRYING CAPACITY OF UP TO 

890 TONS D.W. ARE AVAILABLE FOR 

CONTINENTAL AND COASTWISE TRADE 

53a AIRE STREET - GOOLE 
Tel.: GOOLE 1328-9 Telex: 56295 

* 

ALSO AT 

RAILWAY WHARF GROVE WHARF 

KEADBY GUNNESS 
Via SCUNTHORPE Via SCUNTHORPE 
Tel.: KEADBY 263 (3 lines) Tel.: GUNNESS 

Telex: 52-213 250 

56 

    

DICKINSON’S 
(Woodside Cafe) 

LTD. 
Telephone Rawcliffe : 321 

Founded in 1948 by Mr. H. and Mrs. L. Dickinson in 
premises acquired the previous year on a site without 

services on a former smallholding. 

Difficulties arising from food rationing and competition 

in the area were overcome and development of and 
extensions to the premises were designed and carried 

out. 

A feature of the catering designed by Mrs. Dickinson 

was that cooking would be carried out in view of the 
customer. In 1950, Mr. H. Dickinson jun. joined the 

firm and in 1964 the business became a family owned 
limited company. The cafe now has parking space for 
100 heavy vehicles and both transport and commercial 

customers. 

Eggs, pork and many of the vegetables used are 
produced on the holding. Hot meals available from 

6.30 a.m. - 8.0 p.m. 

The system employed ensures service within minutes of an 
order being received. 

RAWCLIFFE ROAD 

AIRMYN, Nr. GOOLE     

Vilnted in Great Britain 

23 
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PLAN OF 

SBUCLE-DOCKS si 
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